From: Ph Gardens |

Sent: 02 April 2019 13:02
To: Planning
Subject: Tree pruning apllication

Dear Sir/Madame

I am writing to find out what is a procedure to prune 2 Ash trees in conservation area? The
trees are located in back garden on the boundary between properties 13 and 15 Lancaster
Grove, NW3 4EU

The trees arc covered by Muchlenbeckia complexa climber and there where fallen brunches
found in the garden. The trees are on the nursery play ground area so it brings safety concern
to my client.

T would like to remove the climber and while 1 am doing it reduce the hight of the trees
around 2-3meters. [ am sending pictures in attachments.

Thank you.

Pawel Wojtaszek
Ph Gardens Ltd



